




**Bradley
Miller**

S Y S T E M E N G I N E E R

 bradley.miller890@live.com

 Columbia, TN

 <https://bradleymiller.me>

SKILLS

7 / 10

Enterprise Linux Operating Systems

8 / 10

Windows Operating Systems

9 / 10

Python

10 / 10

PowerShell

6 / 10

Azure

EDUCATION

Linux Administration Bootcamp

Udemy.com (Cert No: UC-352FoABA)

2020

Python Programming and Automation

Udemy.com (Cert No: UC-BFAA8TS2)

2019

US Army AIT

Ft. Gordon, GA

2011

High School Diploma

La Vergne High School

2010

Awards: Honors Computer Operating Systems Student of the Year

ABOUT ME

An Army veteran who's highly motivated and ambitious - with a broad experience base to draw from.

I eat, breathe, and sleep in the world of IT. I consistently grow my skillset by staying up to date with the latest in technology and adapting my code with the evolution of IT. I specialize in automating processes, remote administration, and software installations through code.

EXPERIENCE

System Engineer

Homeland, LLC / Franklin, TN / April 2018 - Present

Maintained on-prem/cloud hybrid Infrastructure. Automated processes and wrote software for Homeland and its clients.

- Developed PowerShell Script to upgrade software on 600+ devices, decreasing the software deployment timeline from months to weeks.
- Wrote custom application to stream-line the administration of VPN accounts within Fortigate Firewalls.
- Maintained enterprise server equipment running Linux and Windows based operating systems. Ensured successful backups with Barracuda on-prem appliances and cloud.

Senior Technical Helpdesk Technician

DXC Technology / Remote / Sept 2013 – Sept 2017

Assisted end users with varying daily issues. Trained new hires in policy and procedures.

- Administered users in Active Directory, SAP, LDAP, Oracle, IBM Mainframe, EPIC Hyperspace, SCM (Sunrise Clinical Manager), Lawson, and RSA Secure VPN
- Prioritized high and server mission critical issues

IT Specialist

US Army National Guard / Ft. Gordon, GA / Apr 2010 – May 2012

Field technician that implemented and maintained "in the field" LANs and infrastructure.

- Deployed and maintained infrastructure level assets (Servers, Firewalls, switches, and end user devices)
- Setup and configured local networks. Ensuring interconnection between multiple WANs with Site-To-Site VPN tunnels.